From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/13/2011 1:19:02 PM
Subject: Re: happy Sunday

Mandatory tomorrow. I've got to prep for an en banc argument. Lots to catch up on.

From: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 01:14 PM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: happy Sunday

Good. Meeting with PC in a few minutes. | will call you this afternoon. J

When is your estimated release date?

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:12 AM
To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: happy Sunday

Yes. Long hours in conf rooms. This is going to last a long time. How are you?

From: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 01:06 PM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: happy Sunday

Are you still in the vortez?

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 7:57 AM
To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: happy Sunday

I'm in a massive conf room with Matt and a cast of thousands. Just like a massive document production at a firm.
Hope you are well. This is interesting.

From: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 08:32 PM

To:_Marrissey..Mike (lJSAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Cc ATF (ATF)

Subject: WORKPRODUCT ATF EEchuding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004)
Attached is ATF ATF spreadsheet that contains ATF EThis spreadsheet lists
purchases unrelated to & F,

“The data was complied by ATF ______ | The information was primarily sent td ATF

i ATF i The reports date back to 2008. The reports from 2008 were not solicited by ATF.

Need further clarification to determme same for 2009 and 2010.

From: ATF ATF)

Sent: Fiiday, June 1U; 2011 5:12 PM

To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: ATF Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

AZ0266398
DOJ-FF-39411



ATF

Senior Intelligence Research Specialist
Phoenix Field Division

Direct
ATF e

(602) 776-5519 - Fax

From:% ATF ;
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:11 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Needles, James R.;! ATF

: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ)

6'; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ): MGHissey, MikE (USAAZ)

Subject:; ATF + Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

Information received to date has been compiled and is contained in the attached spreadsheet. This
spreadsheet is submitted pursuant to Criminal Chief . Cunningham’s request for notification of firearm

transactions relayed between 2008-2010 by

ATF

excluding

purchases by targets of ATF investigation 785115-10-0004.

This includes firearm purchasers regardless of whether there is an investigation open on the purchaser.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

ATF

| ATF - Phoenix Field Division
Senior Intelligence Research Specialist

i Direct
ATF i Mobile

(607 605-6500 - Fax
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